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I. INTRODUCTION 

In accordance with the July 16,2014 Assigned Commissioner's Scaping Memo and 

Ruling ("Scoping Memo") , Marin Clean Energy ("MCE") hereby submits the following 

comments on the proposed scope of Phase I of the instant proceeding. 

II. BACKGROUND 

MCE is a Comm unity Choice Aggregator ("CCA"), a joint powers no t-for-profit public 

agency that provides electricity generation services for approximately 125,000 customers in the 

County of Marin and the City of Richmond. In 2015, MCE will expand its servic es to customers 

in unincorporated Napa County. MCE customers continue to receive transmission, distribution, 

billing and other services from Pacific Gas and Electric Company ("PG&E"). 

The mission of MCE is to address climate change by reducing energy relat ed Greenhouse 

Gas ("GHG") emissions and securing energy supply, price stability, energy efficiencies and local 

economic and workforce benefits. As the adoption of Electric Vehicles ("EVs") directly impacts 

these core operations, and MCE's service territory has a disproportionately high EV adoption 

rate, MCE is intently focused on strategically planning for this transition. MCE has identified the 

following issues which it believes should be included in the scope of the Proceeding: 
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Effects on Impacted Communities: The Commission should acknowledge the 

distinct possibility that increased EV adoption in affluent communities will result 

in an increase in fossil fuel pollution in impacted communities, and should 

establish a clear set of guidelines to link electric vehicles and their electricity 

supply (e.g., by prioritizing EV infrastructure projects that include a renewable 

generation component). 

Integration with other Renewable Fuel Options : The Commission should give 

direction on how EV implementation wi 11 be integrated with other renewable fuel 

programs (such as California's Low Carbon Fuel Standard and the Environmental 

Protection Agency's Renewable Fuel Standard 2 ) in order to avoid the double 

counting of environmental attributes. 

Proper Attribution of Grid Benefits : In the event that parties that do not 

administer transmission and distribution services (e.g., CCAs) develop EV 

infrastructure that provides grid benefits, they should be fairly compensated by 

the recipient of those grid benefits. 

Monopolization of EV Infrastructure : MCE has deep reservations in regards to 

the investor owned utilities' ("IOUs") interests in building and owning EV 

infrastructure, as their unique position would allow them to quickly develop an 

effective monopoly of that infrastructure. 

Access to Data : Given MCE's efforts to gain access to SmartMeter data, the 

Commission should consider means of ensuring that data stemming from EV 

charging systems be readily available to CCAs and other third party program 

providers (such as Demand Response administrators). 
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• Coordination with Local Stakeholders : Planning and implementing EV 

infrastructure should be heavily coordina ted with local government partners, 

CCAs, planning commissions, and community groups in order to maximize 

benefits. 

• Financing Options: The Commission should consider the potential merits of on 

bill repayment for third party electric vehicle financing. 

III. CONCLUSION 

MCE thanks assigned Commissioner Carla Peterman, Administrative Law Judge 

Moosen, and Energy Division staff for the opportunity to provide these comments. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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